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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: roynpartners <roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 2:39 PM

To: 'Teo Swee Keong'

Cc: ‘Serene Ler'; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/AS.W1 OUR REF: D18000357MFSH
Importance: High

Dear Swee Keong,

Our client's motorcycle FBK 7237G will be available for post-repair inspection with details as follows :-
Date and time: 12th April 2018 (Thursday) at 10.00am

Location: I-Motoring Credit Pte Ltd
Block 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-14, Singapore 159722

Kindly confirm as soon as possible,

BCC: Clients (FBK 7237G)

Thanks & regards,

Ashley Su (Mr)

Legal Executive

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466  Fax: 6536 1963
Email : ashley@roypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately. You should also delete and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 2:35 PM

To: roynpartners <roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg>

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'’
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/AS.W1 OUR REF: D18000357MFSH

Dear Ashley



Please kindly provide us your Workshop detail so that we arrange our surveyor (LKK) to conduct post-repair
inspection as soon as possible.

To LKK
Please assist.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motar Claims Dept

MS5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No.
16507 3849 |

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

----- Original Message-----

From: roynpartners [mailtn:roynpartners@rm,rpartners.cum.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
smcoordinator@vac.com.sg

Cc: vacsm@singnet.com.sg; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA 01/01/2018
Importance: High

Dear Swee Keong,
We refer to your email of 16th January 2018.

Our client's motorcycle FBK 7237G is repaired. Kindly let us know if you intend to do a post-repair inspection as soon
as possible,

Bece: clients
(FBK 7237G)

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

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweeKeong @msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 12:17 PM

To: smcoordinator@vac.com.sg

Cc: 'vacsm@singnet.com.sg' <vacsm@singnet.com.sg>; Serene Ler <5Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA 01/01/2018

Importance: High

Dear Sirs

New survey request for your handling.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No.

: 6507 3849 |

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
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the

sender immediately by return e-mail.

----- Original Message-—--

From: roynpartners [mailto:roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/A5. W1 OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA
01/01/2018

Importance: High

Dear Swee Keong,



We attached herewith our email dated 16th January 2018 sent to you on 11.09am for your attention.
Thanks & regards,

Ashley Su (Mr)

Legal Executive

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 065533

Tel: 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963
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

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 11:12 AM

To: roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/A5. W1 OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA
01/01/2018

Dear Sirs,

Kindly ignore my earlier emails & we apologise for the previous email

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your
choice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.
If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance,
we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI, Upon completion of repairs, please contact

our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Maotor Claims Dept



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
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Staterment.

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

From: Teo Swee Keong

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:51 AM

To: 'roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg' <roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg>

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/A5.W1 OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA 01/01/2018

Dear Sirs,

Please refer to our attached email earlier.

As we did not hear from you within 2 working days, we have appointed our surveyor to conduct the pre-repair
survey.

Thank you

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No.
1 6507 3849 |

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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:03 PM

To: 'roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg' <roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg>
Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@first-insurance.com.sg>



Subject: YR REF: MKR/201/7730/2018/AS.W1 OUR REF: SHA4139H DOA 01/01/2018

Dear 5irs

New survey request for your handling.

Thanks and Regards,

5K Teo
Motor Claims Dept

36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn.
Mo, 195000106C
email: MotorClaims@first-insurance.com.sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

From: Nandu Kumar

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:12 AM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Fax data from cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg

————— QOriginal Message-----

From: CWS Maotor Claims

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 5:37 PM

To: CLFax <CLFax@first-insurance.com.sg>

Subject: Fax data from cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
http://www.avg.com
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ROY & PARTNERS

(Business Registration No. 53131170L)
Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths MONOJ KUMAR ROY LLB (Hons.) S'pore
Notary Public GERALD MARTIN WEE LLB (Hons.) Liverpool
101 Cecll Street #11-09 Tong Eng Building, Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963 (Not For Service Of Documents)

Enquiries: roynpartners@roypartners.com.s

Your Ref : Your insured vehicle: 8HA 4139H
Our Ref : MKR/201/7730/2018/as.wl;

11t January 2018 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

M/S FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD BY FAX: 6507 3849 ONLY
30 Robinson Road

#10-01/02 Robinson Towers

Singapore 048546

(Attn: Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT : MOHAMED SHAFUDDIN EIN GANI (OWNER OF FBK 7237G)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. FBK 7237G AND SHA 4139H
ALONG WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD ON 01.01.2018 AT ABOUT 2325 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for Mohamed Shafuddin Bin Gani, the owner of motorcycle No, FBK 7237G.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 01.01.2018 at
about 11.25pm along Woodlands Centre Road involving our client’s motoreycle
registration number FBK 7237G and motor taxi registration number SHA 4139G driven

by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed
and Traffic Police report is enclosed,

As & result of the accident, our client’s motorcycle FBK 7237G has been damaged.
Before our client proceed to repair the damaged motorcycle, please let us know within
two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of our client’s motorcycle FBK 7237G at our client’s repairer workshop,
M/s I-Motoring”Credit Pte Ltd at Blk 1008, Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-14. Singapore
159723, Ypdr sdid surveyor may contact Sally at 6316 1611, If we do not receive any
reply fpgin #0usMithin-the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
/ ¢ prithouAurtberreferenee o you.

Vi % "

MONOJ KUMAR-§

otoring Credit Pte Ltd) 3
37G) (Fax No. 6316 7881)
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaats raport correclly tne detalls of the sccident to apasd up the claima process,

2, Thils Ferm mugt be complatod by tho Paficvholder anddar the Authorised Driver.

3, Infermation providad must te os trithiul and accurale es poealble. Ay Wil misrepreseniabon or wilhalding of materipd fests mey sllow Insurance companiss &
repciaty polley abilty.

4, The lasus and accaptance of this Form by Insurance compenies la not an sdmisalon of palicy Babikly an the part of the insurance companies,

-3 Any falud Hmlﬂi 'l e refarred ta Eu Pallas for [m_ﬂi-nnﬂm

8. Thils reparl will be lerwardad By lhe nsutemns of the eurens of he GLA Records Menagaman) Cantre aslabished by thae Gunorsl insurance Assaciatien of
BingaporglGIA) for srchiving and thal coplos of this repa will Jor & fas ba made avellable upaa eppllestian by Inlormetad partipe.

T;Brmmludmmafmh report i the Meurers, you horoby consont la the archiving of fs raporn al 1he canire and 10 coples of the roport balng made avellebke
wicresald,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Repont 02/01/2018 19:18
Data Of Accldant 01/0172016 23:25
Exact Location Of Accidant ALONG WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD
Country/State of Losa SINGAPQRE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehlcls Reglstration Number FEKT237G

Pl penag [ AR e A o e o e P :
e R s
MName Of Reglstersd Cwnar MOHAMED SHAFUDDIN BIN GAN|
MRIC Mo ST235E5TH
Email Address SHAHGANTZE@GEMAILCOM
Moblle Phone No (LOTAL) +55-08343344
Alternative Phone No CTHERS-28343344

TR R A I TR e e T e R e N e A i 1
ARt R B P e R R e e ]
Manufacturer KAWASAKI

Model 2G1400A-1.4 (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicla was being used at
time of accldent PRIVATE USE

Ara you clalming under your own insurance policy ND
for repalr to your vahicla?

If No, Plsage state actlon (o ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicls Catagery : MOTORCYCLE o : P

Mame of Insuranca Co NTUGC INCOME INS

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

Flest Policy ) NO

Falicy Mumbar ' S077T160888-01

Imlﬁtslriur;gfr — - ey T — s
e R e R R R i
Mame of Driver MOHAMED SHAFUDDIN BIN GANI

NRIC No ; 5723565TH

Date Of Birth ; DEMOMET2

Oceupatlon INDOCR

Date Of Drving Pass 22412005

Driving Experienca 12 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-96342344

Fax Mumber ; :

Contact Number OTHERS-55343344

EMall Address - SHAHGANIT2@GMAILCOM
. Papge 1 ol 4T



O

bk

Addrags Eé.{i]ﬁ_ﬂi ;& CANTONMENT ROAD
Posleode CASTOY

Was drivet an emplayan &f the Insured's Company NO
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER
Vehlels Raglatratian Number of Drivar's Own -

Vehicla £

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vahizle -

Es "
sGetordiiiormationor ol

ﬁrpu Cf Accldent

Weather Condiflons CLEAR

Road Eurfnnu _ ) DRY

. . N :
Was any furalgrl mhfdu Inwlwd In this accldant? ND

Mumbar af vahlzles Involved In the accident 2
Was any body Injured In the Azcident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed o hospltal by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other materisl or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s)
selieltinglotfering accldant claims esslstange,

Mumber of Passangers (Incivding Dﬂunr} 1
Ieallef ROl e e
Was the accldent reporiad ta the pnli:u?
If Yes Fiease stale which Pollca Station

Pollea Statlon Name BUKIT MERAH EAST NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 391 NEW BRIDGE ROAD POLICE CANTONMENT COMPLEX
Pelios Saan Addrens BLOCK A , POSTCODE: 088762 , COLINTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Stathon Contact TEL NO; 1B00-23659555 - FAX NO; 62268438
‘Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? ND
If Yes,agalnst wham?

iﬁi@“ﬁ’e‘ﬁ@ﬁ}:@" THa

Ros weddent it vl Br it VES
YWas thare any video caplured by Car Camera?  NO

Was there any audio recordad? NO
Vahlcle Reglatration Numbar SHA4138H
Vehlela Makedodel/Calaur HYUNDAI
Detalls Of Properiles

Vehlcle Categery TAX]
MName of Driver WAN
NRIC/Passport Number

Conlact Numbar 84022101
Address

Pestcoda

Insuranca Company Name
MNatura Of Damage
Fage 2 of a7

3/ 10



M. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Mame

Approzlmate Age

Injuries Sustaln

Injured person In which vehlcla?
Wara aaat balts wom?

Was this injurad convayed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcoda

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MOHAMED SHAFUDDIN BIN GANI

SLIGHT INJURY
FBKTZITG

NO

Page 3 ol 4T



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

b

3

L

1., Please report orrectly the detalls of the aczident 1o speed up the clalms process.

Thls Farm must be compl he Palievhaldar pnd/ar the Autha
Infermatlon provided must be as truthful and agcurate a5 possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materiz!
facts may allow Insurance companles to pepudiats policy liablliny,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insuranee companles [s not an admission of policy llability on the part of the Insurance
cempanies,

-1 i In ¥ ea far Inva i

The repart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Associatlon of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for o fae be made avallable u pon application by
Interasted partisg,

+ By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby sonsent to the archiving of this repart ot tho centre and to coples of

the report belng made svallable aforesald,
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
lunderstend, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Asgociation of Singapare (*GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
Ylsclose and/ar process my persanal data/personal Information set aut In this [form] and any sther parsanal Infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [eoltectively the "Personal Infarmation™) and diselaze and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) whe have Insured vehilcle(s) Invelved In this accldent {all Insurer(s) who have Intured
vehlcle(s) Involved In this accldent shall be collectively referred 1o 35 the "insurers”), the Insurers’ |[awyers/law flrms, the

Manetary Authorlty of Slngapore and any relevant goavernment 2gency/autherity (such as the pofice), for the purpose(s)
of

li} processing, handling end//or dealing with my elalms Intluding the settlement of the clalms and amy necessary
Investigations relating to the eloims;

{ll} Investigating the accldent and/er my claims;
{lif) earrylng out and/or dealing with my Insteuctions or respanding to any engquiries by me;

(iv) aéministering my clalms (Including the malling of correspandence, statements, invalcas, reports o notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelspes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complylng with spplicable law In admin Istering, mrocessing, handling and/er dealing with my clai ms.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(8] allinsurer|s) who have Insured vehicle(s) inveived in this aecident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to eallect, use, disclose and/er process my Personal Information for ane o more of the abgve Purposes; and

(e} myPersonal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service previdars or
agents{including thelr lavwyers/law firms), which may be sited outslde of Singapere, far one or more of the above Purpases,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile dlalms history for the purpase of fraud detectian,
Investigation and management In present and all future clalms,

(e) the Information so eollected under (d) absve may be shared / disclosed:

U} to all Insurers and/or any other third parties that 2ssist in cvaluating, Investigating, cantrolling er managing fraud,
regulaters, law enforcemant and government agancles 2s reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

{0} for complylng with requlrements under amy regulations, laws or court orders.,

74 AJ/% /7

/

Date & Time: NRIC/EIN Ng

Palleyhaldar's Signatwre Driver's Slgnature /-(enurtln: Centre Personnel's Signatur
Dete & Time! s o SONE [If deiver is not the palioyholder) Mame;

TR Erptpiieband s v i

8/ 10
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDEN IR

On DIDNE abt DB32Ehws | was hravellin a =\0Ona

Woedlands Town Centve . | wae travelling A a nTddle
lane . Suddenly = =tse) vealste- SHa~H2=T H .
daghed Prom ™~ Weodland ety R oad hit on
right Ade of My Bike causing me 2L

AT _mu bike and™ landed on
rood St 2™ lane)., <

lew)

Anwbulang wag convesed A4S paseerey d-ﬂlﬁﬂdrfe’"nﬂé-
| DU 10 S Yneldex | guBained both teos

injutes . A | et o PeAlks .
rcal MO

_J‘lgﬁ'ﬂ-q'b{ %flrﬁa.rf"kﬂr
22T G was bmklj da CJa.cf Aol FRused

'fﬁ-
| v ety 4o wWiov e
J U

SHORA Wit Tuly Pock . DAMEET
Rolice (@ TIRRoles] 5107

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing porticulars sre true in every respest,

Ny

23l01/20/7

Eﬁwmmu's Signature

Driver's Signature
Date &Time: @3- 2OE

Date & Time

(f driver ls not the palicyhalder)

AeedTiing Centre Pecisnnel'sSignature
v D01 G5
NRIC/FIN No.;

r
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SINGAPORE A G

POLICE FORCE 1201801027214

1ol
Police Station ©f Qrigln: .

Bukit Marah East N.P.C Report Mo, T/20160102/2184
A 391 New Bridge Road Police Cantonment

Complex SINGAPORE peave2

Tal No: 1800-2365899

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC AGCIDE WT

“Dutertima Report Made: TVide Report Ne.: Station Diery Mo.:
02/01/2018 20:20 216
' S T &#‘-Hk‘-.‘r-jﬂz-!ﬂﬁ&?ﬁ%&ﬁ#%‘éﬂiﬁ:i;ﬁ* T ) A
Name of Infermant! Address,
MOHAMED SHAFUDDIN BIN GANI | APTBLK1G CANTONMENT ROAD £20-83 SINGAPORE
085701
IC Type ! 1D No.! Contact Na.;
NRIC NO / §7235657H Hame/Office: Mabile: 88343344
Mationality: Email:
_SINGAPORE CITIZEN |
Sex 1 Age: Date of Birtn: | Type of informant.
Male 45 05/10/1872 Rider o
Rage: . Language: Institution / Sehool Nama:
Malay English
Qeccupation: Driving Lcence Information:
OPERATIONS MANAGER Class: 28,2A.2,3 Data of Expiry:
Caferalinlormation of the- Accldant: ¥ T T L e e gt « LRV
Type of Injury Date/Time of Type of Location:
Apcitent: Altended by Pollce Driva: Acgident: Straight Road
No 01/01/2018 23:25
Lotation;
Aleng Road 1
WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD
|
Waaiher, Road Surfase: Road Speed Limit |
Claar Dry
Traffie Flow: Traffic Contral; Tratfis Volums:
Cne Way Mot Controlied Light
Type of Collision: Anvone conveyed by
Hetween Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance;
No

inéuili:df.vuhitﬁEﬁlﬁﬂzimtqwﬁn;ufma;mt-'ﬁﬁat-rj““m;e;ﬁ.!:hL_‘fAE-e‘ua?s T A Fodr Dot

oA o T T Makarr e A Modelih G oio o Fh cendllon | N of Passenger
ZEKT237G | Motorcycle | KAWASAKI  [ZG1400A | Grey | Seriously |0
SHA4138H | Car HYUNDAl  |140 1.7 CROI Blue Slightly |0
FIL AT ABS Damaged
AIRBAG |
4DR_

SDetalls DENSRICIEIOAGA

Ne m‘"_:grﬁ_,;iv .

P = -

-
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SINGAPORE O A

POLICE FORCE I 80102/2184
Poiica Station Of Origin: 2018
Bukl Merah East N.P.C Raport Mo, TRO1B0102/2184
A 391 New Bridge Road Pallce Cantonment
Complex SINGAFORE Qgs7e2 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tal No: 1800-2359999

g ?MM%%%W
31/01/2017 aplot2oi8

FEKT237G | NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative 5077150688-01
Limitgd

| Dotalls of PErson
Any Pedesiran Invelved: No
Mo. of Pedestrians Inju : Pedestrian Crossing:
MName MOHAMED SHAFUCDIN BING 1D No.
Related Vehicle FBK7237G (Motoreycle) Contact No.| 98343344
osplaiCinic | RAFFLES HOSPITAL Ciassof | Class: 2B,2A.2.3 ==
Driving Date of Expiry: NIiL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment 02/01/2018 Date Discharge | NIL e
5. of Days granted Meaical Leave (o3 anres of Injury | Serous |
Brlef Datalls,

On 01/01/2018 at around 2125hrs, | was travelling along Woodiends Town Centre, | was traveliing In the
cecond lane of the road, At that paint In time, & tax) with registration plate number, SHA4138H was driving
slang Woodlands Cenire Road and entered Waedlands Town Cenlre and stralghtaway dashed to the
cacond lana, However, he did not see meé traveliing In the secand lane and ha collided onto my vehicle.
His laft front of his vehicle collided onte my right side of my motoroyéle.

Due 1o the collision, | fiew from my metorcycls and landed on the second lane of the road, Howaver, my
motorcycle travelled ancther 100 meters and landed near the pavement, The passerby called for
assistance and traffic pollce and ambulance attended 1o us. However, no cne wes conveyed through
ambulance. The police took down our particulars. After which, my sibling brought me to Raffles Hospital
to get checked up and | was glven 3 days of medical leave. The Injuries | Incurred are swaliing In toth my

kn=es and right, iswer thigh and prulses on my right knuckle.

Due 1o the colllslon, my motorcycle was serigusly damaged and was towed away to the warkshop from
the Incident location, The front of my vehicle Is totally damaged and thus was towed away. Due to the fall,

my Shoel Full Face halmet was heavily damaged and had serious dents on it

The damages to the cther vericle are as foligws:
1) Front left bumper had a slight dent.

8/ 1
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Statlan Of Origin:

Buklt Merah Easl NP.C

A 381 New Bridge Road Pollce Cantonment
Complex SINGAPORE 088762

Tel Mo: 1800-2368089

Sketch Plan
informant Is not able to provide sketch plan

O

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's |
the certificate with you now, please fax a eopy to 85474865 stating the report number as referance.

aol3
Report No, T/2M83102/2154

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

nsurance Certificate 1o this repert. If you don't have

Signatura Of Officer Recording The Report:

Signature Of Infermant!

Al & ‘a
SHAFEER AHAMED : 7‘3"‘“‘

bl #

R
Slgnature Of Interpreter. Date/Time:
Mot appllcable p2io1/2018 2020
Officer In Charga Of Case! Classification Of Case:

TRIGIT!
Steff Sgt SHAHRUL HIZAM BIN SAMARRI
Comact Ne.: 65478504

VAl

Authenticallon Stamp
NP128

o
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TIWEu @ Vancie AuD

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SHA4139H As
At 01 Jan 2018/ 23:25:00)

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: MKR/201/7730/2018
Current Owner Details
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 199303821R
Owner Name: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
Reglstered Address Type: Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office
Complexes
O Registered Block/House 283
-/ No.:
Registered Street Name: SIN MING DRIVE
Registered Unit No.: -

Registered Building Name: GAS BUILDING
Registered Postal Code: 575717
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SHA413%H
Make Description/Model: HYUNDAI /140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR
Insurance Company Name:FIRST CAPITAL INSLTD

hitps:iivr e gov.agitaivrlsctionlawFirmDetail TFUNCTION_ID=F18010T1ET "



L H TE 0 Appraisal Services Business Reg. No. 52825129E

3 (fambas Crescent, #07-14 Nordeom 1, Singzpore 757088 Tel: 63066319 Fax: 53966323 Email: |htas(@eingnet.com.sg

Loss Adjuster, Consulting Automotive Engineer, Accident Reconstruction & Analyst.

CLE APPRAISAL REPORT

Mr. Mohamed Shafuddin Bin Gani Qur Ref : TP/1801/FBK7237/IM

Apt Blk 1G Contonment Road Date : 14 March 2013

#20-83

Singapore- 085701
REFERENCE PARTICULARS
Your Reference No  : Not Advised Date of Assignment : 16 Jan 2013
Date of Accident : 01 Jan 2018 Date of Inspection 116 Jan 2018

Date of Re-inspn. t NFA
PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Regn. No : FBK 7237G Odometer : Meter Damage
Make : KAWASAKI Color : Grey
Muodel : ZGL400A Chassis No. ; JKBZGT40AAAD22849
— —Year ————2009{COEExp-Tul 2019)— — —— "“EnglneNo— T ZXT40AE0M044—  —

TYRE / CONDITION

tio Make Size Thr nee
Front Bridgestone 120 /70 R17 6 mm
Rear Bridgestone 190 /S0 R17 6 mm
DAMAGE PROFILE

The motor cycle sustained damage on all sides

Please refer to photographs and assessment of repairs for details.

ASS Y

Repair cost to the vehicle is assessed as § 16,700.00 lump sum,
Survey conducted at: I-Motoring

Enclosed (65) photographs depicting damage to the vehicle.
Estimated time required for repairs: (9) days.

The survey was conducted on a WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS.




ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR : FBK 7237 G

Our Ref: TP/1801/FBK7237/IM

2

T
=
-

%

Ly

q 3

'.-\ &

Repairer's Our
Oty Description Condition timate Assessment
lpc  Handle bar LH Usable 216.40 ~ A
1pe  Clutch master assy Cut . 564.90 564,90
_2pes  Inner covers @139.30 Torn / Deformed " 278.60 278.60
[ __2pes Mirror assy @278.60 Broken /Cut \ > 557.20 557200
1pec  Mimror bracket Bent 254.00 25400
lpe  Wind shield assy Cut / Bracket Bent 1,159.20 1,159.20
lpec  Head cowling Tom 492.00 492.00
1 pe  Head cowling bracket Bent 231.20 231.20
1 pe  Airintake cowling Cracked 65.70 65.70
lpe  Airduct complete LH Tomn 384.40 384.40
l pec  Head lamp complete Broken 978.50 978.50
lpc  Front fender Cracked 330.00 330.00
2pes Fender side cover @33.10 Cracked 66.20 66.20
1pc  Front wheel assy Cut 1,411.20 1,411.20
lpe  Fromt brake disc LH Cut 461.90 461.90
2pes  Front signal lamp @77.00 Cut 154.00 154.00
2pcs  Side cowling front @394.20 Cracked / Cut 788.40 788.40
2pes  Side cowling shroud @43.90 Cut 87.80 87.80
2pcs  Side cowling pad @22.10 Necessary 4420 4420
——2pes Heatguardpad @55.00~ — ~ — —  Necessary 11000 11000
2pcs  Side cowling bracket @18.40 Bent 36.80 36.80
2pes Center cowling @473.20 Cracked / Cut 946.40 946.40
2pcs  Hot wind cowling @136.20 Tom / Cut 272.40 272.40
1 pc  Lower cowling, front center Deformed 52.40 52.40
2pes  Lower cowling, side @222.60 Cut 445.20 445.20
2pes  Lower cowling bracket @11.00 Bent 22.00 22.00
2pcs  Lower cowling pad @24.50 Necessary 49.00 49.00
2pes Lower cowling pad bracket @27.50 Bent 55.00 55.00
1pc  Rear Footrest LH Wash - Reuse 103.10 ~ MY
1pec  Rear Footrest Stay LH Wash - Reuse 1696.00 ~ il
| Zpes  Tail grip @202.00 Broken / Bent .- 404,00 404.00 ¢
lpc  Carrier plate Broken L 92.10 92.10
(2pcs Saddlebag hook @154.40 Cut/Warped -~ 308.80 308.80
[2pes  Tail side cover @348.80 Cracked / Deformed '~ 697.60 697.60
lpc  Tail coverinner Cracked 117.60 117.60
1 pec  Tail signal light cover Cracked 165.10 165.10
2pes  Tail signal light @77.00 LH Broken 154.00 77.00
lpc  Rearunder cover Cracked 253.20 253.20
1pc  Rear flap complete Warped 124.70 124.70
2pes  Rear stay @201.80 Bent 403.60 403.60
l set  Number plate lamp Usable 84.70 ~ i’
1 pc  Drive shaft outer cover Cut 102.70 102.70
2pcs  Saddlebag Assy @1527.90 Broken / Cut 3,055.80 305580 /|
16,778.00  16,100.80
Less 10% 1,677.80 1,610.08
15,100.20  14,490.72

i S

' My D




I pe
1pe
1 pe

1 set
1 set

1 pe
I pe
1 pe
1 pe

Bl pa e

ADIU

Supplementary Items
Radiator assy

Rear subframe complete
Frame cover LH

Special Nett Items

Spot light

Body frame slider, GSG Mototechnik
Swing arm slider LH, GS8G
Mototechnik

Exhaust muffler, Remus

Front number plate

Rear number plate

Lahours
Towing

Renew-and balance-front wheel-hub—-
Repair & align front fork, body chassis and swing arm

Dented / Deformed 1,733.30

Bent
Cracked

Less 10%

Broken
Cut / Bent

Cracked
MNecessary
Bent

Workmanship to repair and renew damaged areas

Total Parts & Labours Concluded

Lump Sum Repair Adjustment

/REC ATION

Our Ref.: TP/1801/FBK7237/IM

1,733.30
1,390.00 1,390.00
360.10 360.10
3,433.4{] 3,433.40
348,34 348 .34
3.135.06  3,135.06
200.00 180.00
460,00 460.00
76.00 76.00
1,475.00 1.475.00
15.00 12.00
18.00 15.00
2,244.00 2,218.00
80.00 60.00
—r | 0
500.00 450,00 -
550.00 500.00 ¢
1,230.00  1,070.00
21.709.2 ZD,EILEE
16,70000 '

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per assessment above.

Inspected by

m

Drylan Lee

Faithfully Yours

L H TEO Appraisal Services

=

Teo Liak Hoo

Advance Automotive Engineer (LK)
Dip. Mech. Engr. M Prof BTM(Dip.BTM)

MIE, MIMI, AMSIM an




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo; 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607198-R

I 74 7%

=

by
L
By
L

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref . CS/FCI1B006720/T1rbs2
H16.01 Gy HOUSESINGAPORE 068677 wekss | ASSRR ” "“ﬂmmmmm
Code: FCI2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SHA 4135H Veh. Inspected FBK 7237G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18000357MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SERENE LER Assign Date 11/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KAWASAKI ZG1400 A c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JEBZGT40AAA022849 Colour GREY
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [120/70OR17 ERIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |190/50R17 BRIDGESTOME & mm
L/IH Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR COMDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/01/2018 Inspection Date 12/04/2018
Survey held at |-MOTORING CREDIT PTE LTD
ELK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3
#01-14 SINGAPORE 159722
Sa. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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AJE BE B

1 /e /4

Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-09607188-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBK 7237G

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 3

o Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo mmp?gn {ii}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|HANDLE BAR LH NOT CHANGED 216.40 -
1|CLUTCH MASTER ASSY REPLACED LE4 00 E54.80
2|INNER COVERS @ $139.30 N/S REPLACED 278.60 139.30
2|MIRROR ASSY @ $278.60 N/S REPLACED 557 .20 278.60
1|MIRROR BRACKET REPLACED 254,00 254.00
1|WIND SHIELD ASSY REPLACED 1,158.20 1,158.20
1|HEAD COWLING REPLACED 492 00 492.00
1|HEAD COWLING BRACKET REPLACED 231.20 231.20
1|AIR INTAKE COWLING REPLACED 65.70 85.70
1JAIR DUCT COMPLETE LH REPLACED 384 .40 384.40
1|HEAD LAMP COMPLETE REPLACED §78.50 978.50
1|{FRONT FENDER REPLACED 330.00 330.00
2|FENDER SIDE COVER @ $33.10 REPLACED £6.20 66.20
1|FRONT WHEEL ASSY REPLACED 1,411.20 1,411.20
1|FRONT BRAKE DISC LH NOT NECESSARY 461.90 .
2|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP @ $77.00 REPLACED 154.00 154.00
2|SIDE COWLING FRONT @ $394.20 REPLACED 788.40 788.40
2|SIDE COWLING SHROUD @ $43.90 REPLACED 87 80 87.80
2|SIDE COWLING PAD @ $22.10 REPLACED 4420 4420
2|HEAT GUARD PAD @ $55 00 REFPLACED 110.00 110.00
2|SIDE COWLING BRACKET @ $18.40 REPLACED 36.80 36.80
2|CENTER COWLING @ $473.20 REPLACED 946 40 946 40
2|HOT WIND COWLING @ $136.20 REPLACED 272.40 272.40
1|LOWER COWLING, FRONT CENTER REPLACED 52.40 52 40
2|LOWER COWLING, SIDE @ $222 60 REPLACED 44520 44520
2|LOWER COWLING BRACKET @ $11.00 REPLACED 22.00 22.00
2|LOWER COWLING PAD @ $24.50 REPLACED 49.00 49.00
2| LOWER COWLING PAD BRACKET @ $27.50 REPLACED 55.00 55.00
1|REAR FOOTREST LH NOT CHANGED 103.10 »
1|REAR FOOT REST STAY LH NOT CHANGED 196.00 .
2| TAIL GRIP @ $202.00 N/S REPLACED 404.00 202.00

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18006720/T1rbs2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607T198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page Mo.2 of 3
Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = mmp‘gﬂ {$il
1|CARRIER PLATE REPLACED 92 10 92,10
2|SADDLEBAG HOOK @ $154.40 N/S REPLACED 308.80 154.40
2|TAIL SIDE COVER @ $348 80 N/S REPLACED 697.60 348.80
1| TAIL COVER INNER REPLACED 117.60 117.60
1| TAIL SIGNAL LIGHT COVER REPLACED 16510 165.10
2| TAIL SIGNAL LIGHT @ $77.00 N/S REPLACED 154.00 77.00
1|REAR UNDER COVER REPLACED 253,20 253.20
1|REAR FLAP COMPLETE REPLACED 124.70 124.70
2|REAR STAY @ $201 80 REPLACED 403.60 403,60
1|SET NUMBER PLATE LAMP NOT CHANGED 84.70 :
1|DRIVE SHAFT OUTER COVER REPLACED 102.70 102.70
2|SADDLEBAG ASSY @ $1527.90 REPLACED 3,055 80 2,100.00
1|RADIATOR ASSY (ADDITIONAL) REPLACED 1,733.30 1,733.30
1|REAR SUBFRAME COMPLETE (ADDITIONAL) REPLACED 1,390.00 1,390.00
1|FRAME COVER LH (ADDITIONAL) REPLACED 360.10 360.10
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,026.14 -1,704.34
18,235.26 15,339.06
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET SPOT LIGHT (SN) REPLACED 200.00 180.00
1|SET BODY FRAME SLIDER, GSG MOTOTECHNIK SWING |REPLACED 460.00 480,00
ARM SLIDER LH, GSG (SN)
1|MOTOTECHNIK (SN} REPLACED 76.00 76.00
1|[EXHAUST MUFFLER, REMUS (SN} REPLACED 1,475.00 1,475.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) REPLACED 15.00 12.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN} REPLACED 18.00 15.00
2,244.00 2,218.00
LABOUR
TOWING BO.DO B0.00
RENEW AND BALANCE FRONT WHEEL HUB. 100.00 60.00
REPAIR & ALIGN FRONT FORK, BODY CHASSIS AND 500.00 400.00
SWING ARM

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18006720/T 1rbs2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
P TEL: 62565 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 18-9607188-R Page No.3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of P n
Qty pt arts Conditio Workshop ($)) ()
WORKMANSHIP TO REPAIR AND RENEW DAMAGED 550.00 450.00
AREAS
1,230.00 870.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,709.26 18,527.06
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 14,800.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/FCIMB006T20/T1rbs2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
[4ECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frant page of this Report.

Mo llabiiity of responsipility whatsoever, in contact of o, is accepted 10 any third party who may reply on the Beporl whelly arin par. Sy tard BT
Beport. in whobe ar in part, does o at his oF Der own nsk,




